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CCA Official Filing: 
7/16/01****** 10:54 AM********Linda Williams***********l 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lennie Fulwood 
Monday, July 16,2001 10:50 AM 
Linda Williams 
RE: Docket filed by BellSouth 

One 

_ - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2001 10:50 A M  
To: Lennie Fulwood 
Subject: RE: Docket filed by BellSouth 

how do you prefer we handle them, one docket or three? 

_ _ - - _  Original Message----- 
From: Lennie Fulwood 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2001 10:47 AM 
To: Linda Williams; Felicia Banks 
Cc : Kathleen Arant (E-mail) 
Subject: Docket filed by BellSouth 

Per conversation w/ BellSouth, you may consolidate the interim agreement filings by 
BellSouth into a single docket, or you may open individual dockets for each of the 
filings. 
docket. However, they should be filed as related to 001797. 

Although the filings referenced 001797, they should not be filed under that 

Please note: if consolidated the title should include line sharing . . . ,  UNE-P provisions.., 
and De-averaged rates . . .  in the title. 
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LILA A. JARER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
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ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

July 17, 2001 

Marshall M. Criser, Ill 
Regulatory Vice President 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1 556 

Docket No. 01 0966-TP 

Dear Mr. Criser: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for 
approval of interim standalone agreements with DlECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad 
Communications Company, which was filed in this office on July 13, 2001, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER m a  SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActiodEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:Nwww.tloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 


